

LCSC Junior Board

Monday, October 06, 2025

6:30 PM

1. Call meeting to order.

- a. What time? 6:30 PM
- b. By whom? Michaela
- Seconded? Olivia

2. Who is in attendance (record names)?

Zoey Pan	Vincia Li
Michaela Aker	Penelope Dvorak
Michelle Sun	Olivia Abon
Juliet Newman	

3. Motion to approve September meeting minutes. (Emailed out on 09/09)

- a. Motioned? Michaela
- b. Seconded? Olivia
- c. Approved? Yes

4. Hold an election for Secretary.

Congratulations to Juliet Newman!

5. Treasurer's Report (Zoey)

- a. As of the meeting, the Junior Board had a balance of \$1479.02. This included the cost of the meeting snacks for the September meeting.

6. Old Business:

- a. National Coaches Day – Went well! Unfortunately, not all of the coaches were here, so we weren't able to get one full group picture. All coaches were happily surprised to have been celebrated and given a gift. Gifts included: Hot Hands, socks, a \$15 gift card to their favorite restaurant, and a beanie (hat).

- b. Parks & Rec Halloween skate – 10/24/25
 - i. What games/activities?
 1. Ring Toss
 2. Lollipop pull
 3. Pin the Tail on the Donkey
 4. Photo station (Lynnette has backdrop & props)

 - ii. Who is going to do face painting and what designs?
 1. Designs
 - a. Simple dots (freckles)
 - b. Pumpkin
 - c. Bat
 - d. Cat
 - e. Bunny
 - f. Halloween Stencil
 2. Still need 2-4 teenagers to do the design. Could have two per hour

- c. Festival of Lights parade – 12/6/25
 - i. We need to find someone with a truck and wagon to be used as a float. Everyone was told to start brainstorming ideas for the float. The parade theme is “Tis the Season.”

- d. Community outreach
 - i. Halloween spirit week – 10/27-10/31
 1. Supply Drive – what organization?
 - a. Will be doing a clothing drive for the Salvation Army. Skaters can bring new or gently used (clean) clothing in on club nights during this week.

 - ii. Notes on November in-person volunteer day.

There was no decision made on this during the meeting.

e. Spirit Wear/club jackets

i. Any feedback after Evansville comp?

1. Sweatpants or tear-away pants with LCSC down the leg
2. Jackets with lettering on the spine
3. Different logo
4. Different style of jacket
5. Matching spirit wear

ii. (Note from Lynnette) As of the 10/08 LCSC Board meeting, we will continue having families purchase a black skating jacket and take it to Hoosier Sporting Goods to get the Rhinestone logo on back and name embroidered on front. The board will begin looking into options for the 2026-2027 season.

7. New Business

a. Committees – looking to create:

i. Spirit Committee (e.g., organize pre-competition goodie bags/activities, organize ways to cheer on fellow club members)

1. This committee would be a good way to involve the younger members.

ii. Fundraising committee (come up with ideas to raise money for Junior Board. All plans will have to be approved by the LCSC board)

iii. Volunteer committee (can plan/coordinate volunteer opportunities in the community)

b. Fun event for November

i. Would like to plan a fun event for the whole club in November (away from the ice).

1. Ideas? (Just brainstorming for now)

- a. Turkey Trot – not everyone was fully on board with this idea
- b. Trampoline Park (some of the coaches aren't thrilled with this idea)

c. Simply Pottery

c. Anyone have any other new business?

No new business

8. Next meeting is Monday, October 20th at 6:30pm. This will be used to finalize planning for the P&R Halloween skate event.

9. Motion to adjourn:

a. Who motioned? **Vincia**

b. Who seconded? **Olivia**